,rrrrr

ol Mississippi Valley Workforce Development Board

Youth Committee Meeting Agenda
Monday, September 12, 2022, at 5:00 p.m.

Join Zoom Meeting
https://us02web.zoom.us/i/83923925051?pwd=EFOH1103mZVFhvoVgKT6{Un7nsMJOF.1
Meeting ID: 839 2392 5051 Passcode: 655847
One tap mobile: +13126266799,,83923925051# US

Called to Order Jacob Nye
Roll Call Phyllis Wood
*Excused Absences Jacob Nye
*Approval of Agenda Jacob Nye page 1
* Approval of Previous Meeting Minutes Jacob Nye pages 2-3
STANDING REPORTS
Equus August Youth Report Kendra Schaapveld pages 5-10
Virtual Reality Metrics Report Kendra Schaapveld pages 12-22
Burlington Youth Space Kendra Schaapveld none
LMI Reports Jacob Nye none
Performance Outcomes PY21 Q4 Miranda Swafford page 24

Other Business
Public Comment
Adjourn Jacob Nye

*Items Requiring a Vote ** Items Requiring a Roll Call vote

Accommodations
Accommodations are available upon request for individuals with disabilities. If you need an accommodation, please
contact: Miranda Swafford director@mississippivalleyworkforce.org or at 319-759-8980.

Page 1 of 24


https://us02web.zoom.us/j/83923925051?pwd=EFOH1i03mZVFhvoVgKT6jUn7nsMJOF.1
mailto:director@mississippivalleyworkforce.org

.—rfrrr

mississippivaley  Mississippi Valley Workforce Development Board

Youth Committee Meeting
Monday, August 8, 2022, at 5:00 p.m., via Zoom

Members Present: Jacob Nye, Heather Halbrook, Carol Reynolds, Ron Schaefer, and Rebecca Ruberg
Members Absent: Regina Matheson, Patrick Stock, and Andy Sokolovich

Staff Present: Phyllis Wood, Executive Assistant

CEO Present: Shane McCampbell

Equus Staff: Kendra Schaapveld, Project Director and Tabytha Seigfried, Quality Assurance Specialist
One-stop Operator: Robert Ryan

CALLED TO ORDER
Nye called the meeting to order at 5:01 p.m.

QUORUM

There was a quorum to conduct business.

EXCUSED ABSENCES
Ruberg made a motion to approve Matheson and Stock absences, seconded by Brown, the motion
carried. Sokolovich had an unexcused absence.

APPROVAL OF AGENDA
Brown made a motion to accept the agenda, seconded by Ruberg, the motion carried.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES
Reynolds made a motion to approve the previous meeting minutes, seconded by Brown, the motion
carried.

VR-WEP Update

Schaapveld reported they have utilized the headset to perform demos with youth. August started the
utilization of the headsets for youth work experience. Looking at getting some opportunities set up with
in-school youth. Tabytha Seigfried shared a student experience with the hospitality module. Student
reported liking the experience overall.

EQUUS JULY REPORT
Schaapveld stated there were 7 participants enrollments for July, with $1,044 spent on WEX wages, $0
written for ITA’s as no youth entered school, and 95.38% customer satisfaction rate

GLETA IDEAS
Wood presented ideas for youth engagement Swafford brought back from GLETA. These included a
WEP toolkit from DOL, hiring OSY to research OSY and paying them under WEP, hiring OSY to do

Page 2 of 24



outreach to OSY, and reports of a youth coalition in Central lowa that led to significant increases in
referrals.

OTHER BUSINESS
Nye asked the committee members to send any questions related to service delivery that could be
answered by LMI data to him.

PUBLIC COMMENT
There was no public comment.

ADJOURN
Reynolds made a motion to adjourn, seconded by Ruberg, the motion carried. Nye adjourned the
meeting at 5:26p.m.

Page 3 of 24



August Youth Report

Page 4 of 24



9/7/2022

) EQuus

WORKFORCE SOLUTIONS

Creating Opportunities. Changing Lives.

Mississippi Valley

Youth Monthly Progress Report
August 2022

Page 5 of 24



Outreach

» Back to School Drive-Delmar

» Scott County Baby Shower

» Resumed presence at Clinton HiSET and DeWitt Library on Wednesdays

» Coordinating partnership with Fairmount Pines income-based housing in

Davenport

» Met with Safer Foundation

Burlington/Davenport Youth Referrals (August)

Goodwill, 1
Participant Referral, 1 J—

_Titlel, 7
Wagner Peyser, 3 B

_RCM, 1

Juvenile Court Services, 1
Clinton Night Out Outreach, 2_

Stanley Consultants, 2 Title n, 4

Voc Rehab, 1

Juvenile Court Officer, 1 _Promise Jobs, 3

Page 6 of 24

9/7/2022



Enrollments

In School Youth 2

Out of School 10 16 32%
Youth

Occupational Skills Training

_ YTD Goal YTD Actual % of Goal

Occupational 7 47%
Skills Training

Page 7 of 24

9/7/2022



August Youth Element

Service

Tutoring, study skills training, dropout prevention
Alternative secondary school services

Paid and unpaid work experience

Occupational skills training

Education offered concurrently with workforce preperation
Leadership development

Support Services

Adult mentoring

Follow-up services

Comprehensive guidance and counseling

Financial literacy education

Entrepreneurial skills training

Services that provide labor market information
Postsecondary preparation and transition acitivites

Number of Services Provided

Youth Impacted

Stipends/Incentives

Stipends-paid out for attendance for
high school or high school equivalency
or class related to 14 elements

» 10 paid out

Incentives-paid out for measurable
skills gain, achievement of basic skills,
completion of a goal, FEO credits,

perfect attendance for employment,
employed after exit

» 13 paid out

Page 8 of 24

9/7/2022



Virtual Reality Training

» Youth Participated
» 2 WEX training

» 1 participant completed 3 hours of VR Training

9
» 1 OSY OJT started
» 1 OSY WEX started
» 1 Measurable Skills Gain
O t » 1 entered unsubsidized employment
u Comes » 1 CDL credential obtained
10

Page 9 of 24

9/7/2022



11

Participant
Highlights

OSY Scott County began WEX at Northwest Bank and
Trust as a bank teller. She also completed 3 hours of
virtual reality training.

OSY Scott County completed 160 Driving Academy.
Participant also completed mock interview with
another Career Navigator.

Page 10 of 24

9/7/2022



Virtual Reality Metrics Report

Page 11 of 24



= transfr

DATA SHARE

This report summarizes key metrics for Equus - Mississippi Valley Workforce Development Board.

KEY TERMS

Simulations (Sims) - Immersive, 3D experience that provides members with a real-life workplace training to gain insight into future career
possibilities. A completed simulation in Transfr Career Exploration is equivalent to exploring 1 occupation.

Module Preference - At the completion of a Career Exploration simulation, explorers are asked to answer "yes or no" on if they plan to pursue the
occupation. This data can be used to understand your members' interest to provide ongoing learning where applicable.

This report summarizes key metrics from June 14, 2022 to August 23, 2022.
Find detailed usage information throughout this document.

= transfr

Page 12 of 24



Obstacles:

e Having participants come into the office to see them in person, especially the youth
e Transportation can cause issues with in-person meetings

Additional Information:

Upcoming Events:

= transfr

Page 13 of 24



Career Exploration: Unique Users by Month

26 Unique Users

25

20

15

10

23

2022-Jun

2022-Jul

= transfr

Max 23
Avg 13
3
Min 3
2022-Aug

Page 14 of 24



Career Exploration: Sims Explored by Month

31 Completed Sims

30
27
Max 27
20
Avg 15.5
10
4
Min 4
0
2022-jun 2022-Jul 2022-Aug

= transfr

Page 15 of 24



Career Exploration: Sims Explored by Occupation

31 Completed Sims

Total
31

13 41.9%

® Automotive Service Technician 8 25.8%
First Responders 4 12.9%

@® Hotel Front Desk 3 9.68%
Heating, Air Conditioning, and ... 1 3.23%

® Carpenter 1 3.23%
Robotics Specialist 1 3.23%

= transfr

Page 16 of 24



Career Exploration: Sims Explored by Preference

31 Completed Sims

0 5 10 15
13
Automotive Service Technician 8
First Responders 4
No
Hotel Front Desk 3 Yes

No Preference Selected

Heating, Air Conditioning, and
Refrigeration Mechanics and In...

Carpenter 1

Robotics Specialist 1

= transfr

Page 17 of 24



Career Exploration: Usage in Last 30 Days by Occupation

4 Completed Sims

2
2
M Hotel Front Desk
1 First Responders
B Automotive Service Technician
0

Week-32 2022 Week-34 2022

= transfr

Page 18 of 24



Virtual Training Facility: Unique Trainees by Class

2 Students
0 1

S — NG

Youth

Min2 Avg2 Max2

=transfr

Page 19 of 24



Virtual Training Facility: Completed Sims by Month

13 Completed Sims

15

2022-Aug

=transfr

Page 20 of 24



Virtual Training Facility: Completed Sims by Sim Detail

13 Completed Sims

Total
13

Eggs 2 15.4%
@ First Impression Agent 2 15.4%
® First Impression Guest 2 15.4%
Intro Soft Skills 2 15.4%
® Quick Breads 1 7.69%
@ Soups and Sauces 1 7.69%

Identifying Tools & Equipment 1 7.69%
® Knife Skills 1 1 7.69%

® Professional Uniform 1 7.69%

=transfr

Page 21 of 24



Virtual Training Facility - Sims by Module with Mastery Detail

13 Completed Sims
0 2 4 6 8

Culinary

B Mastered
In Progress

Soft Skills

= transfr

Page 22 of 24



Performance Outcomes PY21 Q4

Page 23 of 24



WIOA Performance Levels

State Mississippi Valley Program Year: 2021 Performance Q4
Assessment:
Wagner-Peyser
Local Negotiated Adjusted Level Assessment Score*
Actual Rate
Rate (Goals) (Annual Only) (Annual Only)
Employment 2nd Qtr 73.0% N/A 68.1% N/A
Employment 4th Qtr 70.0% N/A 72.6% N/A
Median Earnings 2nd Qtr $6,100 N/A $6,973 N/A
Adult
Local Negotiated Adjusted Level Assessment Score*
Actual Rate
Rate (Goals) (Annual Only) (Annual Only)
Employment 2nd Qtr 73.0% N/A 84.2% N/A
Employment 4th Qtr 70.0% N/A 83.3% N/A
Median Earnings 2nd Qtr $5,400 N/A $6,775 N/A
Credential Attainment 67.0% N/A 78.9% N/A
Measurable Skills Gain 44.0% N/A 56.3% N/A
Dislocated Worker
Local Negotiated Adjusted Level Assessment Score*
Actual Rate
Rate (Goals) (Annual Only) (Annual Only)
Employment 2nd Qtr 85.0% N/A 86.0% N/A
Employment 4th Qtr 83.0% N/A 94.1% N/A
Median Earnings 2nd Qtr $8,400 N/A $8,633 N/A
Credential Attainment 68.0% N/A 73.3% N/A
Measurable Skills Gain 31.0% N/A 62.6% N/A
Youth
Local Negotiated Adjusted Level Assessment Score*
Actual Rate
Rate (Goals) (Annual Only) (Annual Only)
Employment 2nd Qtr 73.0% N/A 72.7% N/A
Employment 4th Qtr 72.0% N/A 93.3% N/A
Median Earnings 2nd Qtr $3,600 N/A $3,886 N/A
Credential Attainment 59.0% N/A 22.2% N/A
Measurable Skills Gain 41.0% N/A 17.9% N/A

*LWDAs must meet 50% of the overall Assessment Score for PY20/PY21

Page 24 of 24



	MVWA Youth Committee Meeting Agenda 2022.09.12
	MVWA Youth Committee Minutes 2022.08.08
	AugustYouth22
	Performance Outcomes (PY21 Q4
	Mississippi Valley

	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page



